
From: Francisco, Tory 
Sent: 8/3/2012 10:09:25 AM 
To: Francisco, Tory (tory.francisco@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Community Help and Awareness of Natural Gas and Electricity Services 

(CHANGES) Pilot Draft Final Report Public Workshop 

This notice is being sent to interested parties on A.11-05-0147, A.11-06-016, and R.10-
02-005 et al service lists. 

Per Resolution CSID-004 and CSID-005, a public workshop soliciting public input on 
the Community Help and Awareness of Natural Gas and Electricity Services 
(CHANGES) Pilot Evaluation draft final report will be held at the California Public 
Utilities Commission Golden Gate Room, in San Francisco, CA. on August 10th, 2012. 

The CHANGES Pilot Evaluation study draft final report is located on the CPUC 
Evaluation Project Public Review Site located at 
htto://www.enerqvdataweb.com/cpuc/home.aspx. To read the report, select the Search 
Tab and enter "CHANGES". If you wish to comment on the report, click on the "log in" 
tab to create an account, then search for the report and you will be presented with the 
options to "view" and "comment" on the draft report. Comments will closed by end of 
business Thursday August 9th, 2012. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to send an email to the study contacts 
below: 

Tory Francisco (tnf@cpuc.ca.gov) Energy Division, CPUC) 

Kyle DeVine (kvl@cpuc.ca.gov) Consumer Service and Information Division, CPUC 

William Roetzheim (william@level4ventures.com). Level 4 Ventures, Inc. 

Details of the Public Workshop: 
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Venue: CPUC Golden Gate Room, 505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102. 

Date: Friday, August 10th, 2012 

Time: 10:00 am to 2:00 pm 

Teleconference Information: Please dial (866) 621-8358. Passcode: 9632806. 

Tory N. Francisco 

Regulatory Analyst 

Energy Division | Residential Programs 

California Public Utilities Commission 

505 Van Ness Ave. \ San Francisco, CA 94102 

Tel: 415.703.27431 Mobile: 415.971.2261) tnf(a)cpuc.ca.gov 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

This email and any files transmitted with it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please 
notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. If 
you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the 
contents of this information is strictly prohibited. 
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